
No Tenderer Query Transnet Response 

1
Page 11 of Part C3 (Scope of services) refers to the need for hydrographic surveys, please confirm if this certainly is a 

requirement for this tender? 
Hydrographic surveys are not required.

2
Page 10 of Part C3 (Scope of services) refer to sustainability initiatives. Please confirm if the building will require any 

green star rating? If so, is the cost of the green start consultant to be included in the fee proposals? 

A green star rating is not required. Sustainability initiatives (water saving, waste management, environmental requirements, energy saving, etc.), 

have been addressed in the prefeasibility study and will be carried over to the feasibility and detailed design.
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